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for the symptoms of chemical paeumonia.
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SUMMARY :

This investigation was conducted in response to a report that a
17 year old female experienced severe respiratory distress after
being exposed to the fumes from an aerosol fabrie protection
product that she was using to treat a new leather Jacket on
12/27/92. The victim was hospitalized overnight and treated for
the symptoms of chemical pneumonia.

PRE-INCIDENT:

On Sunday, 12/27/92 at approximately 12:30 P.M. the complainant
and her boyfriend each purchased a new waist~-length brown suede
leather jacket from the "Wilson's Suede and Leather Products,”
retall store located at A-1009 Port Plaza Mall in Green Bay, WI
54301, :

As the complaint was purchasing her coat, the store clerk
-suggested that it would be important to treat the new Jackets
with a fabric protection product to avoid damage from dirt or
moisture. The clerk suggested that the complainant and her
boyfriend purchase “"Wilson's Leather Protector,"™ an aerosol
products sold at the store in 5 ounce cans. The aerosol
protector is sold in a two can package, descrived as a "Leather
Care Starter Kit." :

The complainant and her boyfriend agreed to purchase four cans of
the above described product. They were told by the clerk that
they should spray 1/2 the contents of a 5 ounce can on each
Jacket, then wait 30 minutes and spray another 1/2 can on each
coat again.

(BEach coat then has been treated with an entire 5 ounce can.)

The clerk further suggested that each coat be treated again every
2 months by spraying an additional 1/2 can onto each coat, and,
if the coats were subjected to rain or dirt, to spray them again
immediately after such exposure.

The complainant paid $19.96 for four 5 ounce contalners of the
Wilson's Leather Protector product. o

The store clerk, whose name is unknown, is described as having
short brown hair, and being 20-25 years of age, This clerk
provided no further instructions to the complainant and her
boyfriend as to how the product should be applied to the coats,
and he did not suggest that the product's fumes might be
hazardous. ’
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INCIDENT:
Later that same day, 12/27/92 at approximately 3:00 P.M., the 17
year old female complainant and 21 year old boyfriend hung each
coat on a hanger and suspended the hanger from a clothesline in
the attached and enclosed front porch of the family's farm house.
The 17 year ola complainant did the actual spraying of the fabrie
protector product, though her boyfriend was present in the porch
for part of the time. The complainant sprayed 1/2 the contents
of a2 5 ounce can onto each Jacket as she had been directed, and
estimated that this activity took her less then J minutes. Both

Place until 30 minutes hagqd elapsed at which time the 17 yYear old
female then re-entered the porch ang sprayed 1/2 the contents of
a 6econd can of the fabrie protector onto each coat. She
estimated this activity again took her approximately 5 minutes.
The complainant's boyfriend was not present during this second
application. -

Photographs depicting the complainant’s reenactment of the manner
in which she used the fabric protection pProduct are attached to
the end of this report as exhibit "A",

The complainant stated that before using the fabric pProtector
product, she did read the instruction labels on the can, and
noted the warning "Vapor's May Be Harmful." She felt that the
unheated, enclosed porch was large enough a space to allow the
vapors to dissipate, and she left one of the porch's, crank-out
style windows open approximately 6 inches to assist in further
ventilating the fumes. The porch area is 26 feet long by 6 feet
wide by 7 feet high. The poreh has two pedestrian doors that
provide excess to the main living areas of the house; both doors
were kept closed, except to enter and exit the porch during the
spraying periods. -

Approximately 20 minutes after treating the coats for the seconad
time, the 17 year old complainant noticed that she could not take
deep breaths, and felt like she could not catch her breath. It
hurt her to breath, and she experienced g burning sensation in
her lungs, The .complainant elso began coughing uncontrollably,
and felt slightly dizzy. The complainant's boyfriend suffered no
i1l symptoms.
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POST INCIDENT:

The complainant's condition continued to deteriorate, and she was
later transported to nearby Community Memorial Hospital in Oconto
Falls, Wisconsin for emergency treatment. She was diagnosed as
suffering from chemical pneumonia, and was admitted to the
hospital for treatment. Chest x-rays showed ¢louding in her
lungs, and she received chemical and oxygen therapy. The
complainant was released from the hospital late the following
day, 12/28/92.

As the female complainant is a Juvenile living apart from her
parents, she was asked to obtain a parent's signature on the
"Authorization for Release of Name" and "Authorization for
Medical Records Disclosure" forms, and then return the completed
forms to the CPSC Milwaukee Resident Post. When these
authorizations are received, the medical records will be obtainead
and forwarded as an addendum to this report. :

SAMPLES COLLECTRED:

The complainant still had two full 5 ounce cans of the "Wilson's
Leather Protector” product remaining. - These containers were
purchased from the complainant as a CPCS sample, sample no. R-
830-4408, and were later forwarded to HSHL for further analysis.

A copy of the sample collection receipt issued to the consumer is
attached to the end of this report as exhibit "B, A copy of the
sample collection report is attached as exhibit "gv,

APPLICABLE STANDARDS:

The hazardous substances labeling requirements detailed in 16 CFR
1500 may apply to this product; the adequacy of the present-
warning labeling could nnot be evaluated as the product's actual
content ingredients are not known at this time.

PRODUCT IDENTIFICATION:

Product: "Wilson's Leather Protector" fabric protection
treatment; 5 ounce aerosol container, described
as black in color with red and white lettering.
SKU no. 18996003. Date coding ink printing on
the bottom of the container is apparently smudged
and incomplete states "Cl1 2",
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Manufacturer: Wilson's Suede and Leather, Inc.
Minneapolis, Minnesota.

ATTACHMENTS:

Exhibit "A" Photographs depicting the complainant's reenactment
of her use of the product in question.
"B" Copy of the sample collection receipt issued to the
complainant on 12/29/92.
ne" Copy of sample collection report number R-830-L4408.
"p* Copy of the original consumer complaint.
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Exhibit "A"
IDI# 921229CCNO543

Photos of the enclosed

porch area where this
incideat occurred.




Exhibit "A"

IDI# 921229CCNOS43

Photos of victim re-enacting
the manaer in which she used

the product.
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Exhibit "A"
IDI# 921229CCN0O543

Photos of the open window
providing some outside
ventilation (left), and a
front view of the suspect
product as purchased by the
consumer. '
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Exhibic "A"
IDI# 921229CCN0543

Date coding marking on bottom of coantainers (C1292.)
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that two sisters,

ages 10 and 19, experienced severe respiratory distress after

being exposed to the fumes from an aerosol fabric protection product they were

treating a new leather jacket with in their basement. Both victims were treated

and released at a local hospital emergency room.
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SUMMARY :

This investigation was conducted in response to a report that two
sister, ages ten and nineteen, experienced severe respiratory
distress after treating a new leather coat with an aerosol fabric

protection product. Both victims were treated at a local hospital
emergency room and released.

PRE-INCIDENT:

On Sunday 12/27/92, at approximately 3:30 p.m. the nineteen year
old female complainant purchased a new black leather waist length
jacket from the "Wilson’s Suede and Leather Products" retail store
located at A-1009 Port Plaza Mall, located in Green Bay, Wis.
54301, phone # 414-432-3121.

The complainant was assisted in making this purchase by a female
clerk named Darla, last name unknown, who is believed to be a store
manager. The store manager suggested to the complainant that it
would be important to treat the new jacket with a fabric protection
product to avoid damage to the coat from dirt or moisture. The
clerk suggested that the complainant purchase "Wilson’s Leather
Protector"”, which is an aerosol product sold at the store in 5 oz.
aerosol cans. This aerosol fabric protector is sold in a two can
cardboard display packaged, described as a "Leather Care Starter
Set". The two container set retails for approximately $10.00.

The complainant agreed to purchased the fabric protector product.

She was told by the manager that the entire contents of a five -

ounce can of the product should be sprayed on the coat before it
was worn, and that the coat should be retreated every six months
afterwards by spraying an additional one-half container of the five
ounce size can onto the coat. The clerk provided no further
direction as to how the fabric protector should be applied, and
provided no cautionary warning that the product’s fumes might be
hazardous.

ANCIDENT:

Later that same day, 12/27/92, at approximately 6:30 p.m., the
nineteen year old complainant sprayed the entire content of a five
ounce aerosol can of Wilson’s Leather Protector onto her new
jacket. This Jjacket was treated in the basement area of the
family’s twostory single family residence. The basement is
unfinished, though a portion of the basement area is used by the
complainant’s ten year old sister as a playroom. The area where
the coat was treated is described as being approximately 16ft. long
X 14ft. wide x 8ft. high, and is adjacent to the home’s gas forced
air furnace. There are several windows in the basement of the
home, however none of the windows were opened during the time
period that this incident occurred.



921229CCNO544 2

The spraying of the jacket took approximately five to ten minutes.
The complainant stated that she read the instruction and warning
labeling on the aerocsol can before starting to use the product.
She noted that the labeling stated that "Vapors may be harmful",
and "Please do not smoke while using this product". The
complainant felt that the open basement area was large enough to
preclude her from having any problems with the product’s fumes, s0
she sprayed the can’s entire five ounce contents on the coat in one
application. She did not find the fumes particularly offensive or
overpowering, and noticed no adverse physical effects while using
the product. Photographs attached to the end of this report as
exhibit "A" depict the complainant reenacting the manner in which
she sprayed the coat. ' -

The complainant’s ten year old sister was playing approximately
twelve feet from where the coat was being treated. At one peint
the ten year old was asked by the complainant to assist in holding
the jacket open during the spraying procedure; the ten year old did
so for approximately one minute. A photograph of this procedure,
reenacted by the sisters, is also contained in Exhibit "an.

Approximately fifteen to twenty minutes after finishing the leather
protector treatment of the jacket, the ten year old daughter
complained to her mother that she was having difficulty breathing.
The ten year old complained that she had a burning sensation in her
lungs if she took a deep breath, and that "it feels like somebody
is sitting on my chest", The ten year old laid down on the living
room couch to rest, at which time the nineteen year old complainant

came downstairs from her bedroom also complaining to her mother -

that she felt like she could not breath. The nineteen yYear old
could only take short, shallow breathes, and she began coughing
uncontrollably, feeling like she needed to vomited. The nineteen
'Year old also complained of the same burning sensation in her
lungs.

- E - X

The girl’s mother suspected that the victims were having some
reaction to the fabric protector; she immediately called the local
poison control center but was told that the "Wilson’s Leather
Protector" product was not listed in their files, and that she
should immediately take both girls to a 1local hospital for
emergency treatment of their symptoms. The.victims’ mother drove
the girls to the near by Oconto Falls Community Memorial Hospital,
855 S. Main Street, Oconto Falls, Wi. 54154, where they both
received emergency treatment from Dr. Wallace. Both girls were
giving oxygen tests, chest x-rays, and were found to be suffering
from symptoms usually associated with chemical pneumonia. The
symptoms begin to subside, and the two victims were released from
the hospital approximately two hours after admittance. As of the
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date of this investigator’s interviews with the victims, 12/29/92,
both victims complained only of a lingering cough and no further
symptonms. '

Attached the end to this report as Exhibits "B-E", are
wauthorization for Release of Name" and "Authorization for Medical
Records Disclosure" forms sign by the victims. The victims did not
wish their identities revealed, except as necessary to interact
with other investigative government agencies.

SAMPLES COLLECTED:

Of the two five ounce cans of "Wilson’s Leather. Protector" fabric
protection product purchased by the consumer, they had one full
unused container remaining. The other used container had been
given to a local Television Station. The remaining container was
collected by this investigator as a CPSC sample, sample number R-
8304407, and forwarded to HSHL for further analysis. _

A copy of the sample collection receipt issued to the consumer is
attached as Exhibit "F". A copy of the sample collection receipt
is attached as Exhibit "“G".

APPLICABLE STANDARDS:

The hazardous substances labeling requirements detajled in
16CFR1500 may apply to this product; the adequacy of the present
warning labeling could not be evaluated, as the product’s actual
content ingredients are not known at this time.

PRODUCT IDENTIFICATION:
Product: "wilson’s Leather Protector” fabric protection treatment;
. five ounce aerosol container, container -described as
being black with red and white lettering. SKU number

18996003. ~ Date coding ink print on bottem of container
is apparently incomplete, states "Ci--2",

MANUFACTURER: Wilson’s Suede and Leather, Inc., Minneapolis, Mn.
ATTACHMENTS: -
Exhibit A - Photographs of the product use reenactment as well as

photographs of the product container itself.

Exhibit B - Authorization for release of name forms signed by
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Michelle Rodefer.

Exhibit C - Authorization for release of name form signed by the
parent of Lindsey Rodefer, a Juvenile.

Exhibit D - Authorization for Medical Records disclosure form
signed by Michelle Rodefer.

Exhibit E - Authorization for Medical Records disclosure form
signed by the mother of Lindsey Rodefer.

Exhibit F - Copy of the Sample Collection Receipt issued to Linda
Rodefer for the sample of "Wilson’s Leather Protector" obtained as
a sample.

Exhibit G - Copy of the Sample Report, sample number R-830-4407.

Exhibit H - Copy of the orignal Consumer Product Incident Report,
dated 12/28/92.

Medical Records pertaining to both victim’s hospital treatment were
requested on 1/4/93, and that information will be forwarded as a
addendum to this report when it is received by the Milwaukee
Resident Post.
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AUTHORIZATION FOR MEDICAL RECORDS DISCLOSURE

.

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

- -

You are hereby authotized to fuenish the United States Consumer Product Safety Commission

all infarmation and copics of any and all records you may have percaining o ( my case )

i?clatio’nship to you -

including, but not limited to, medical history, physi;él zepc')rts, laboratory reports and

pathological slides, and Xeray reports and films.

)

('ieu)

CPSC FORM NO. 170
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AUTHORIZATION FOR MEDICAL RECORDS DISCLOSURE

-
‘e

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

"You are hereby authorized to furnish the United States Consumer Product Safecy Commission

all informacion and copies of any and 1 records you may have pertaining to ( my case )

W N B
--Relationship tg you

"""‘ ] :’ 2 ‘."“‘ .,‘;,.,.' L ‘e -- ) -
“ihclu'ding, but not limited to, medical .hisifoty, physical rep;rts. laboratory repores and

pathological slides, and X-ray reports and filﬁzs.
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' . . . 1. AREA +
. U.S. CONSUMER PRODUCT. o FoxT iy ccnosyY
SAFETY COMMISSiON 370 Wi el cartSim AYE .
. B . pripa kel 2 €320 5
2 TITLE OF INDIVIOUAL Tis .. | ADATE -
e - /z/u/‘)z.
» N ) , - .WLE NU:ﬂBEﬁ

8 CITY AND STATE {Include le. Code) . IR
GoeH iy avizy ‘e

‘ “Ri ?‘-ﬁ.!. T -
‘nu rollwing samples were col
S.C. m“{,“

umbers_and other p:mfvc dmrlﬁcwbn) *

to Section 27
s .
) wc) and (4

] T Sec
p lIous made in conaection vinu

f) of the Consumer
and/or Sec-

o - A - a— -t ——

: ,".’:p.u sg::b?:w vm".-

———

10— — - -t 7 SAMPLES T Tt T 1. SAMPLES WERE- 12—~ COLLEGTOR — """ ™ """
s. AMOUNT REGEIVED FOR SAMPLE ; T 2. NAME (Princ or 1ype)
- PURCHASED
= o bé-mw.s . 8145‘ “"J

("3 monmoweD (7e
be rerurned) .
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U. S. CONSUMER PRODUCT
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oy . .

TRy 9m oy g oy P e oo oy Py o ey Py g S

ey ey gy gy pam gy gy gy

t_ 4. A.t'fid‘zvit-sig&'s name ,
-[17. Prodl_;ct Identi.fieation: .

title & date: | — : :;
Sample consists o i e _
SO i T T

f one aeros
t-with fed and

' SAMPLE COLLECTI X0I¥ 92/225dcw osYY

1. Flag ° [2. Date Collected{3, Sample type & mumber ]
o o Py 2 [[_X) Bhysical R-830-1+1a07\ ]
| ‘ [ 12/29/9 ([~ ]_Dosumentany ]
42. Product pame . ... [4b. Model ~ [4<c. NEISS {(s. Assigoment ref.]
‘fabric treatment product ' {Wi.lson'.s So0z. { 0952 %921229CCNO§44 ;
6. Complete for inparc samples ‘ ‘ : - [7. xas (8. Hours: . .0' ;

a. Port of Entxy - _ : [ 32672 [a.Activiry 4.
b. Entry # & date : [ [b.Travel 0.0 ]
c. Countxy of Origin : , [9a. Home RO [9b. Collecting RO }
4. BSUSA code ~  : [ [ . ]
e: Customs Contact : .~ - TR - = [ 1
10. - Sample Cost . - [11. Iovoice value of lot . - [12.: Size of 1ot . e
@0 T “Tetail*value ‘approx.=-$5.00 - ‘-one available from consumer ]
13. Manvufacturer rter . [14. Shipper/Foreign Mfr. [15._ DacieaiaiilE Ber )
?,i_..l.ss’e?gﬁséeﬁﬂd..- cather T [..,-;',A-Wi..?ssepf?\".i ﬁe?eﬁ‘eather} ' ]
‘(Mloneapoiis, WN.: . - “Port Plaza Mall ' RSO . |
R S [ A-1009 Port Plaza Mall [ Gillett, WI. 54124 ]
e . . - {ID#Teen Bay, WI. 54301 [IDe . ]
16. Supporting documents attached:” o ]
a. Invoice # & date: - N/A : . _Db. Pate Shipped: )
c. Shipping record # & date: . | 7 )
]
)
)
}
]

: esistant, keeps ¢ ‘easy wipe-off;"]
~[_contaiger further*lis irious” warning fostruc 8. AL
2 for: :

[ ,‘ -,
(
(19.

wmmary of Field Screening:
Nooe . ' '

[20. Sampla".Sizg, Method of Coliection: ) . :
{ Sample coasists of one ‘upused can as described in #17_above. This can was one of a

two can set.packaged together in’a black ‘cardboard display container, Sampke was . . |
( obtaipned from consumer at her rsidence on 12/29/92; 1t remained in my possession and]

% in the locked CPSC office until shipwent to the Sample Custodian on 12/31/92. Sample%

f21. Identification on sangle .[22. Identification om seal : ]
[_'R-830-4407 DRB 12/29/92 ["R-830-4407 Dennis R. Blasius 12/3i792" ]
(23a. Sample delivered to L [ 23b. Date [24. Orig. report/records sent to]
(_Sample Custodian via P.P. MKE 12/31/92 ( FOCR K

[-25..Iaboratory/0ffice:__28i1. [ ] HSHL [X ] CERK [ ] CECA [ ] OmMER [ 1

[26. Re"ﬂffks was ‘shipped j‘;c';"a_c.‘;a.#abba:pd:_l??;lwhich was sealed and ideatified as under
(§22 2bove; sample itse‘,lf‘ was tagged and identified ‘as described in #.Zl‘abov'g. Sample
[.was’. matled 'vid P.P.MKE to the Sample Custodian on’'12/31/92, to be forwarded to

[ lalﬁltigcggg.further .analysis.wSample collection receipt, copy of origiaal assignment
(27. Related Samples R-830-4408

(28a. Collector’s Dane, title & employee #

EDVetmisA..R. Blasius, Investigator, #9003

28b 4 Collector’s signature & dace

> 2. s 12/31/92

256, keviewer's signature & date

[29a. Reviewer’s name , fitle & employee #
( .

[ :
Distribution: Orig [ ] Lab [ ] Fiscal | 1 Data [ ] Hdqex { ] Other [-1
CESC Form 166 (Rev. 9/91) .
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URIES. (Uan second pege It necesswry,) -

_ Respondent's two daughters, ages 19 and 10, were in the basement of thelr home

treating & new leather coat with an acrosol leather protector product, After several
‘minutes of sxposure to the product 's fumes both individuals begsn experiencing severe
respiratory distress, -including difficulty breathiag, coughing, and tightness ino thelr . .-
_chests, Both victins yere transported to & local hospital, ‘where they were treated and -

@ e emnietie it ke ey R

A Rl emma, e e e i e e D s e

INCIOENTYR

-12/27/92 -

, a..-cro'_vg}; spray

e

N A GG TRl

| =ut1aa's Tudsher Coupacy =

|~ visnespeiis .

Wilapa's Leather ;?ro'd_u::f'g o
Port Plaza Shopping Ceater

"Greenbay, WI. :
u.wumpmmm.mmmw - TR PROGOCT PORCHASED W X —w :
ves_____ N0 X___ YRS, BEFORE OR AFTER THE DATE PURCHASED __12/27Y92 g _one day
INGDENT? .

Deacrde : : 1. COES FROCUCT KAVE WARNING

IF 80, NOTR: .

7. Mﬁiﬂ_lmmmmnmm 16 15 THE PRODUCT BTILL AVARLABLE? | 18 MAY W USE YOUR NAME WITH THIZ
yes_X_.  NO.___IF NOT, DO YOU PLAN TO TES_X . N ' mmT NO

CONTACT THEM? YES____  NO____ | IF NCT, (TS OISPOSITION T

OTHER

26 DATE RECIIVED R ﬂ.ml\'m‘m . ‘_l ﬂ.-

12/28/92 Dennis R. Blasius, MKE-BP @C‘ 6137

23, FOLLOW-UP ACTION ' g = ] '
Cordeuct =222~ Q01849 0080 5HY - o
. CWTRBUTICN T | 25 SMOCRABENS NAME & TTLE .

Y S8 c e (Ern Mo bgun Ve 2 SH~ % .
& . . ) oz, sz
CPSC FORM 1780000 ]
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U.S. CONSMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMISSION

AUTBORIZATION FCR RELEASE OF NAME

Thank you for assisting us in collecting infmsnatim on a potential
Ptoduct safety p:oblem. the Oonsumer Product Safety Commission depends
on concerned people to sham product . safety mfomatn.on with us. Ve main-
.tamaremrdofthis information, axﬁz:seittoa.gslst us in identifying
and rasolv:.ng product safety problems. n

We rwtmely forwerd. this infommation to mennfacturers and private
labelers to  inform them ‘of the uwolvenent of their product in an accident .
situation. We also give the information to others requesting information
abmt.specific. products. Manufacturers need the individual's name so that
they can obtain additional information on the product or accident situation.

Would you please indicate on the bottom of this page whether you will
allow us to disclose your name. If you request that youd name remain
confidential, we will of course, honor that request. After you have indi-
cated your preference, please sign your name and date the document on the
lines provided. ) . .

| You are hereby authorized to disclose my name and address
| with the information collected on this case.

1‘7‘= ' My identity is to remain confidential.
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U.S. CONSOMER PRODGCT SAFETY QOMMISSICN

AUTHORIZATICN FOR RELEASE OF NAME

Thank you for assisting us in collecting mfomat:.m on a potential
Fmduct sa.fety p:oblem. The Consumer Product Safety Commission depends
mcmcernedpeople to shareproduct safety mfmtlm with us. We main—
tamareccrdofthzsmfomtim ard\selttoassn.stusmldenttfymg
and raolvmg p'coduct safety probleus

We rmt:.nely forward- this information to manufacturers and pr::.vate
labelers tO.J.m‘Epm them of the ;nvolvenmt of their product in an accident )
situation. We also give the information tb Others Tequesting information
abcut specific products. Manufact::rers need the individual's neme so that
they can cbtain additional information on the product or accident situation.

Vbuldyouplease :.ndlcatemthe bottcxnofth:tspage whetheryoumll
allcwustodzscloseyourname Eycurequestthatyournamerenain
confidential, we will of course, honor that request. After you have indi-
cated your preference, please sign your name and date the document on the
lines provided.

o Vouaxeherﬁ:yauﬂnnzedtodmclosemymandaddms
I__! with the information collected cn this case.

=_‘2 :{I ' My identity is to remain confidential.

-
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Exhibit "A"

IDI# 921229CCNO544

Photos of the suspect product.
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Exhibic "'a"

IDI# 921229CCNOS544

Photos of complainant re—enacting‘her use of the suspect proﬁuct.
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Exhibir "A"

IDI# 921229CCNO544

Date coding information on the bottom of the coatainer; states *c1..2"

NEGATZVESS



Exhibit "aA"

IDI# 921229CCN0S44

Above: Complainant and her sister re-enacting their use of the

fabric protector product.
Below: Photo of the product in question, as purchased by the consumer.
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MAR 41993

f 1 caseno. 2 INVESTIGATOR'S 10 3. QFFICE CODE
930111CCN0667 g 1 {11 sl3lo EPIDEMIOLOGIC
TomE, e w v lemmo w W INVESTIGATION
912 112 |25 || "™ 913 (011|218 REPORT

6. SYNOPSIS OF ACCIDENT OR compLawT O 12-25-92 at approximately 0830 hours, a 43 year old male

and his 17 year old son suffered chemical pneumonia

after entering a room in which

a leather protector had been applied to a coat.

Both were treated and released at a

local emergency Xoom.

7. LOCATION (Home, school, eic.) e OTY

Home (Niece's bedroom)

-

Raleigh

9. STATE
Tennessee

1CA. FIRST
MANUFACTURER & AODRESS

11A. TRADE/BRAND NAME. MODEL NUMBER, Wilson's Leather

Protector,” 5 oZF.

PROOUCT
Yeather protector

Wilson's, Minneapolis, Mn. 55426

108. SECONO PROOUCT

118, TRADETBRAND NAME. MODEL NUMBER,

MANUFACTURER & ACORESS _ -
n/a n/a i
12 AGE OF VICTIN 12, SEX (Use numerical code) 14. DISPOSITION 15, INJURY CIAGNOSIS . '
MALE -1 .
3 . FEMALE -2 T&R Chemical mn
UNKNOWN -2 . .
. ‘ pneumonia (vapor inhalatign)
18, BODY PART 17.- RESPONOENTI(S} (Momer. Frisend) 18, TYPE INVESTIGATION 19, TIME SPENT -
On SITE ' -
All victim TELEPMONE 2 m Bu -
OTHER 3 -

20. ATTACHMENTS

Multi

21. CASE SOURCE

2. REVIEWED BY

YR

&

Newpaper

o]s]

[Zlelcl7l 153

n‘o o?v‘_.» .
p 2l 2¢

23. PEFAMISSION TO DISCLOSE NAMES

(NON-NEISS CASES ONLY)

CPSC MAY DISCLOSE MY NAME

CPSC MAY NOT DISCLOSE MY NAME D

24. NARRATIVE (See insoucsions on Other Side)

25, REGIONAL OFFIGE DIRECTOR AEVIEW

OATE

Narrative begins on page 2.

(USE OTHER SIOE AND ADDITIGNAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY)

o
St S L~ 5..,;1_'.&»;2&2

S

APPRIVED FGR- ISE -TSROSGE-S/31/94 OMB. NO. 3041-00290 7 .°
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attachment #3

U.S. CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETT COMMISSION

AUTHORIZATION FOR MEDICAL RECORDS DISCLOSURE

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

You are heredy authorized to fucnish the Unired Seates Consume: Produc: Safecy Commission

2il informatios and copies of any and all zecords you may have pertaining o ( my case )

( she case of
Name -

)

Reiacionsnip o you

including, buc aoc limiced co, medicai Aistary, shysical seports, laboracory cepoces and

pachoiogicai slides, and X~ay reporcs and fiims.

. 2 L /1

3te? (Signacure) -

(Wicness)

CPSC ADRM NO. 170
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930111CCNQB67

Pre-Accident ,
The victim, a 43 year old male, lives with his wife and 17 year old . son in a one-
story single family dwelling located in a blue-collar working class suburban
community near Memphis, Tennessee.

The victim, a letter carrier with the U.S. Postal Service, said prior to this incident, he
had not missed a day from work due to sickness in over 10 years. He said he has
been in excellent heatth, and*was not on any medication prior to this incident. He
said he smokes cigarettes, averaging close to two packs per day, and has done so
for some time.

He expiained that the day of the incident was Christmas Day. e, his wife, and son
went to his sister's home for Christmas breakfast, as their custom had been for
several years. He said they arrived there at approximately 0730 hours. After
greeting family and friends who were there, he said he went into one of the
bedrooms, which had been designated as the "smoking area” to smoke a cigarette.
Time was approximately 0745 hours. He then returned to the living room and
kitchen area and ate breakfast The family then began opening gifts.

The victim said his niece received a new waist length leather coat for Christmas
from her boyfriend, who was there. The coat was in a garment bag. When she
opened the garment bag, the first thing that fell out was a can of leather protector
spray which came with the coat. He said she showed the coat to everyone, then
took it to her bedroom (which was the room designated as the smoking area).

Unknown to the cthers, the niece's boyfriend proceeded to spray the leather coat
with the S oz. leather protector spray in the niece's bedroom, as it hung on the
outside of the closet door.

The victim said he went back o the designated smoking area and smoked ancther
cigarette apound G830 hours.

-

Accident;

The victim said he noticed a peculiar smell in the room when he went to smoke a
second cigarette, but assumed it was caused by stale cigarette smoke. After
leaving the room, he said he felt a pain in his chest, and began coughing violently.

Post-Accident:

~The victim said he and his family ieft his sister's house around 0800 hours. His wife
said by the time they arrived home, both her husband and her sonr feit so ill, they
immediately went to bed. She said they were compiaining of shorness of breath,



930111CCN0667

coughing, chest pain, fever, and chills. She said she telephoned her sister-in-law_
and found out her niece and nephew were also experiencing similar sym ptoms.
After talking about what was occurring, they both realized the only unusual
occurance was that the niece's boyfriend had sprayed her new leather coat in the
same room that had been designated as the "smoking area."

The wife said she decided to telephone the poison control center for advice. She
was told to take her husband and son to a local hospital emergency room for
treatment.

She said they arrived at the hospital around 1245 hours. Their temperatures was at
102 degrees F. Both her husband and son were examined by physicians and
diagnosed as experiencing chemical pneumonia. They were treated, prescribed
medication, and released. . . T

The victim said he continued feeling very ill until he began taking the medication.
He remained at home recovering for three (3) days. He said his son was home
recovering for 4 days, although he continued to cough for the next 10-14 days.

The victim said while he was being treated by the hospital emergency room staff, at
least two physicians and one nurse questicned him on whether he had intentionally
inhaled a chemical for drug abuse purposes. He said such questions were insulting
and contributed to the discomfort he was experiencing.

The victim's wife said several of the family members became ill after being in the
designated smoking room on Christmas Day, however, not all of them sought
medical treatment. She said she subsequently contacted the local newspaper and
reported her family's reaction to the leather protector spray, and found out that
individuals nationwide had sustained similar illnesses.

The victim's niece who owned the leather coat was visited and she stated she aiso
became ill and was treated at the local hospital emergency room. She said her
boyfriend, however, did not become ill.

She said he purchased the leather coat and spray leather protector from a store in

the Qakcourt Mall in Memphis, Tn. She said since the incident, he has

subsequently purchased a second container of leather protector for her coat,

however, it was a different size (7 02.) and contained different label statements. She -
provided the original container for my examination and permitted me to photograph

it. however, refused to permit CPSC to collect it as a sample due to possible

litigation.

The room designated as the smoking area in which the spray protector was used
was examined and noted to consist of approximately an 11'x12' area containing
fumishings such as a waterbed, two dressers, and a storage bin (a2 diagram was
drawn and is attached). The victim's niece stated the leather coat was hanging on
the outer frame of the closet at the time the leather protector spray was applied, and
left at the same location to dry. She said the rocom termperature was set at 73
degrees F. The window for the room was closed, There was no ventilation,
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Product Information:

Product

‘Manufacturer/Distributor

Product Code

Standards Information:

9301110CN0667

Leather protector, product in black

metal spray can, 5 oz. size, labeled

in part: "**WILSONS LEATHER PROTECTOR**
CAUTION: VAPOR MAY BE HARMFUL. CONTENTS
UNDER PRESSURE. READ CAREFULLY OTHER CAUTION
ON BACK PANEL. NET WT. 5 OZ.**WILSONS
MINNEAPOLIS, MM 55426%*",

Wilsons .
Minneapolis, Ms. 55426

292" stamped on bottom of can

Product is subject to 16 CFR Part 1500 under the Federal Bazardous Substances

Act.

Attachments:

1. Photographs

2. Authorization to Release Name
3, Medical Records Disclosure

4. Medical Records

5. Poison Control Records

6. piagram of room
7. Assignment
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attadmert 4 saesn nanoorruc
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T METHOUST HOSPIALS OF MEBPaS (901) 726-7175~ o WARD TME DATE PAGE
Ktous: What A Mfeacle Yot e (' 1620532 ) - (Eim 17:a0 127757827 ) G
PATIENT NAME PATIENT NQ. ROOM NO, AGE SEX DOCTOR'S NAME .

ARaMs . LONALD & 43¢ M NO#W
RESULIS .

TEST NAME AEHORMAL HORMAL

1/2051353

DATE TIME

: F B l_nfl .{:Aﬁ' 2L

-VAPTFPJAL.- : -
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©-ARTER]AYL !-.’fl" SR
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ART BQQF DFP](IT,

ARTHR [AF, HON3. oo il

ATR o , stoary

PUNC rHRF‘ r'rs«: A S —
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, . | attadmernt 4
X-RAY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8Y: il
MEMPHIS RADIOLOGICAL PROFESSIONAL CORP. DEPARTMENT OF RADIOLOGY
[mmln
23798234 01620533 16-72-75  North Radiology ER \/
ADAMS, DONALD L. Age 43 WM
ER PHYSICIAN
12~25~92 CHEST PA AND LATERAL: Heart size is normal.

Minimal chronic appearing densities are noted in the right
upper lobe. No active infiltrate is seen.

Roy Kulp M.D./cv§< .
Printad: 12/26/9 38
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FORTEMENT - MEMPHIS RADIOLOGICAL PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 144 1o wo, 520850730 | S0 e —— NOMBER AROUNT OUE
) 1211 Union Ave,, Sulte 350 P.O, Box 42047 Memphis, TN 381742047 Tal: (901) 7251623 | SRS . BRI
NUM T 11
ACCOUNT NUMBER PATIENT NAME FACILITY WHERE SERVICES AENDERED A D etach & R eturn STATEMENT DATE
AT R RO A T LA LA T (< B with Payment 1oL ’
DATE DESCRIPTION ; AMOUNT " PATIENT NAME
2T SR anne ) e BHALE e
L3, Ee s 0n FUTAL TR prLEv e HERLTH BEREY LY B - ,  PHYSICIANS
L L . HOLLIS H, HALFORD, J, WILLIAM €, ROUTT, JR.
v N CWTIEER 0 TME ferpe WILLIAM E. LONG RICHARD G. BATES
3 ATET RER Ly o) i JOHN M. D0BSON FRANK D. PARKS
e JERRY W. QRISE . ROBERT A. YARBROUGH
| JON C. JENKING TOMMY 8. FOWLER
. ROBERT L. COCKROFT HOLLIS H. HALFORD, it
- ROBERT E. LASTER, JR. MARK W, WEATHERLY
| EOWARD H. MABRY, JR. R MICHAEL FLEMING
Vv JAMES W, BOALS JAMES R, MITCHUM
™ ROY XUWLP, JR. M. TERESA BROOKS
- ALVIN J. WEBEA, 1n MICHAEL A, LEMMI
DAVIS D, MOSER DALE E. HANSEN, Jn.
BRIXEY R, SMELTON UNDA K. COX
{ RADIOLOGISTS FOR:
o METHODIST CENTRAL HOSPITAL QERMANTOWN COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
.. . zgdsgl. (METHOOIST
t e
\ o) REMIT PAYMENT TO:
! T MEMPHIS RADIOLOGICAL, P.C.
! )
g
Ul you have remitted wilhin the last 10 days, please disregard this statement. .
STATEMENT ODATE DIAGNOSIS CODE LOCATION| TOTAL CHARGES AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DUE
A0 PO I B I STl L .
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930MIAN0GE7 "R

+ ER 831"?883"1‘ \0162"533“%&1' AFTERCARE SHEET - 4
" ADAHMS, OONALD L . 2 04 METHODIST

DR. D NONE - .. 001723 S

1760 WARNER-AYE '~ W R W A e s e PATIENT AFTERCARE SHEET
% MEMPHIS TN 12/d5/92 ;The treatmentymrecewed in the Emergency Dept. is an
oy -3 - E-3% 4 422-8 !emesrgency treatment only. It is your responsibility to see your

- '%\,jj . i ician for follow-up and continuing care. You must make any
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: } - *apbointments and necessary arrangements yourseif and take
: TN Efonnwnhyoutoywrdoclor

,’ i \ % 7 4 (’“‘ .'/\

" ——— No weight bearing. - . Ny
— Elevate affected extremtty as much as posslble for_‘._;f_.___days.
~— lce pack to affected area intermittently for days‘ 2.

" ——— Watch for axcessiva swellfng. numbness or blunsh colc

_ You have been reterred to Dr.

. days

— An x-ray was performed and a preliminary mterpratahon was made. The tinal report will be made by the Radiologist. If

any significant changes are mads, you will be notified at thetelephone number you listed.

—— Rawrap ace bandage i too tight or loose. Rewrap at least onice daily.

_'-4"% prescription you received cor;tains a substance that may make you drowsy. Do not drive or drink alcohol while taking

#) of fingers or toes.
%, follow-up care. Make an dppointment ha w68 your' physician  ~-—

ication. - _
‘—/%:.;:;cnptm you received contains a substance that tends to upset your stomach. Do not take medication on an empty
stomach.
A laboratory test req.uinng several days for completion was performed The results will be forwarded to your doctor.
~———— Youmay be excused from work or school for = _{not to exceed 24 hours). For time beyond this period, approval
must be obtained from your private physician or compary physvc:an
e You may return to work or school today.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CARE FOR SUTURES:

gre'z: L

- (1 M pibcivnd W[ .,OQ 'r—‘.‘—-r [ ---_-.._'J,';...x..
.-"“““(2)"'Kéep§ﬁfchesclaan&d T N R S PR
(3) Watch for infection. See your doctor i radness, swelli ar dmmagé'aeve_sps. AT e e e

{4) If you return to ER for suture removal, you must bring
INSTRUCTIONS FOR CARE FOLLOWING HEAD INJURY: ¥

—— (1) Eatlightly for twenty-four hours. No sedatives or alcohiblic drinks.
{2) Awake patient every two (2) hours for the next tweive {12) hours.
{3) f any of the following aymptoms oceur, contact your d:ocﬁpr immediately. If you are unable to reach your physician, return

formandcomebementhehwrsofsmamandHOOa.m

to the Emergency Department for assistance. J ‘f :
A. Inability to arouse or awaken patient. ' % 3
B. Inability to move arms and legs equally. >
C. Vomiting, convulsions, mental confusion, resﬂessnes double visnn, blurred vision, dramage of blood or clear liquid
from nose or ears. : ’?‘3'
D. Severe headache unrelieved by medication. b kK _ . »
i .
é_Prescnpbons received A T v &Ms_dicatbn receivedinER " 0 T |
fu s tid/ %’-’5 S, ‘,:' - . SR T :
DISCHARGE RMPRESSION

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS:
f e of { =o f(:u.a,c cle d .
LIQ’UV{*« £ - J.e /)f . 7

—— If you are not much improved in hours or, if you become worse at any time, contact your physician right away. If unable
to reach your physician, return to the emergency department

/C)WK 2 bire . Bt .,4,1 e
rqma/ﬁ%azaq- v !

-

J understand these mstmctions and accept them: Y\ 2 ‘Lig \ZKIM Q((J(AH
(—'/'Jw pt‘-“ 'l’\/ Nurse Date /9/74/”—

INSTRUCTED
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i e A ot 7 _ MEDIC; RECORDS
-~ A
) manmnsosmmmummmm-mswmmw R
hmuﬁnhu-Mﬁuhunnumun-undumvnuﬂmumumv¢M¢?f‘ anet of the madicsl staf! mre not smpioyess of the hoepital.
A EDICAL AND EURG CNSEN ﬂnuﬂdmﬂunmhbuw-mhﬂmﬂaﬂv;mﬂmhwunuuulmdnﬂuunuwdm&mdmhtHuhlﬁuuu-
of biood and Dicod prodlcts, susgcal procedures of { he ‘dmuMhMMawmuwmmmvmewa~—anmWhuﬁpnnu“
dmmmtimnh*mnummnuﬂw-nﬂn-ﬂmdﬁmuqumunhnmudhumﬁmcauuanMhmdnmmmnﬂumhmduuaawug
uwnmummwmugumnumnnmuqm-umw-umnumnuwmnmmwuuhnuunu-nuunWMduwauMMuwm
-8 mMmmmmnmawhncmumw.mmwummmum«wuwum
c ﬂmﬁm&qqgaﬁsuhmuunn-i-Mudeﬁm--hMmmwMUnnnu-umuv-muuﬁnmuuwmmbuuucamvuuwmmwwuumq
o the patient or othars .wnuauuunﬂahhﬂudﬂhuwmﬁvmummmuu—umunuhmnwmuuuumum

‘ . that ha/she has been informed

|
FOREGONG
above fonn
diapnosis! .
Patiants Signatire {or Represemtate) for Convend 10 Trestment and /AN
o le Policyholder(s)’s Signatre for {1 < oarg
l\’ y. . - u!

Al Financlelly Resporeible Indvidusi:

} heve resd and/or egisined the abowe infonmation ﬂmdﬁ.h’mm‘ﬂd e ] patient/-

resporible party appeers 1 Uy Understand theas canditions 58 stalec
CAT.  |UNT NUMBER ADU/SERCE ORFE g;wunmanwsnmmuun AMTINGG. | ACEOUNGE WARED D — £

ER |1620522-001 12/25/92 P 1722 NON DR . V-4 7 2379822«
PRTIENT NAME [mxwu MC/SEN ¢ rnormmt AGE ’m Re| @0 [Tc
ADAMS . DONALD L 10-84—12946 12705719492 (423 M WM| 1 IS.
RELIGION CHURCH HOME PHONE
0 OTHER _ NO PREF : : 901=-553~2332
PATIENT ACOREES — LINE 1 PATEENT ADDRESS — LINE 2
1780 WARNER AVE MEMFPHIS TH 381271325
EMPLOYER - — | BMALOYER'S ADORESS et
Us POSTAL SERVICE UNK MEMPHIS - TN 00000 | 0O
OCCUPATION EMPLOYER'S PHONE PREV. ADM. OTE PREVIOUS ADMISSION NAME
' EYTER CARRIER . 99-999-999% [00/00/00 23798234
PERSON TO NOTIFY 1N EMERGENGY/NEAREST RELATVE PHONE NUMBER RELATIONEHP ADORESES
ADAMS DORACE 01-357-44619 FATHER . . 00000
COMMENTS: s PATENT IN ANY HOSPITAL LAST 80 DAYS (WHERE)

. TESPONSIBLE PARTY MC/SSN ¢ £wummmm P UNIT # WAAENT |PHONE NUMBER
AlIANMS noMAaLD t |1410-96~12396 ELF 2053: by
ADORESS ~ LINE YEARS [ADORESS — LINE 2 RP ACCT. NUMBER PHONE NUMBER (BUST
1780 WARMER AVE - MEMPFHIS TN 28127 E-354422-8 99?—9?9“22
OGCATION: LETTER CARRDERRNS wwe UNK . Y
US POSTAL SERVICE |ADORESS ’ MEMPHIS TN 00000 -~

 mER
NATL. ASSOG BF LETTER. CARRINATL. ASSOC. OF LETT

il | s T 3 g S arr oo
on/00/00 -« 1410-B6—-1296 | P.0. BOX 266 SCOTTSDALE
= SRt SRt BEE e S AR gal - mesle L B
MOURANCE CARER . T T  onoar POLGYHOLDER * L TDIGEE L L * | smncrasn
EFFECTVE DAE GROUP MABER | PORICY NMBER ary

QC/06/00
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4. INSURED'S NAME (Lasi Name. Firsi Name. Middle naiay)

PLEASE
DONOT . SEND TO PATIENT*~#wsxsxwxwex 0500 9301”@“_6_;
Wths ~ PLEASE FORWARD THIS CLAIM To attacment
AREA YOUR INDIVIDUAL INSURANCE
’ CARRIER***THANK YOU~
—rca  ACTP# 0040781 ARC534 P CO o HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIM FORM 50 —
1. MEDICARE MEDICAID CHAMPUS CHAMPVA SERAOI:JT:{PLAN FECA OTHER| 1a. INSURED'S 1O, NUMBER IFOR PROGRAM IN ITEM 1)
[ (Modcare 9 [ (Medkcaia ) [~ iSponsars SSN) ] (vAFie ) [ SSNoriD) [ e DX‘O’ 410861396
2 PAT) S NAME (Last Name. Firat Nam?. Middia Inaial) 3 PI:;IENTSDB!R :i\PATE SEX

ACAMS DONALD

o

12 @5 498 [ Ix F[1]

ACAMS OONALD

5 PATIENT'S ADCRESS (No.. Sireels
1780 WARNER DR

6. PATIENT RELATIONSHIP TO INSURED

Set [ ] yopousa[ ] chia[ ] Omed ]

7. INSURED'S ADDRESS (No.. Streat)

cTy STATE | 8. PATIENT STATUS

MEMPHIS TN Sindt[] M:mldDX OﬂmD
2IP CODE TELEPHONE (Include Arsa Code)

38127 ( 9@} 363-~3332 | S™orwg [ukTmer— fanime
9. OTHEA INSURED S NAME (Last Narma, Firsi Name, Middie nal) 10. 1S PATIEN

DITION RELATED TO:

8. OTHER INSURED'S POLICY OR GROUP NUMBER

a. EMPLOYMENT? ([CURRENT OR PREVIQUS)

T e
b. QTHER INSURED'S DATE OF BIRTH SEX b. AUTO ACCIDENT? PLACE {State)
MM 00 . YY
C M T L I

1782 WARNER DR

CiIY STATE
MEMPHIS TN

2P CODE TELEPHONE (INCLUDE AREA CODE)
38127 ( g0} 353-3332

11. INSURED'S POLICY GROUP O FECA NUMBER

322
a INSUHESE OATE OF sa‘;nym SEX
.12 05 49 [Tix F

b. EMPLOYER'S NAME OR SCHOOL NAME

S Postel Svo/w

PAYIFMT AMD INGHREN IMFNAMATION

»

»i4 CARRIFR

21. DIAGNOSIS OR NATURE OF LLNESS CR INJURY. (RELATE REMS 1.2 OR 4 TO ITEM 24E 8Y LINE}

[ves (o |

R

22. MEDICAID RESUBMISSION
CODE ORIGINAL REF. NO.

RENOERED (i other than home or office)

4 PHONE #

c. EMPLOYER'S NAME OR SCHOOL NAME c. OTHER ACCIDENT? (VR Lro,&. c. INSURANCE PLAN NAME OR PROGRAM NAME g
-
, . ves PDIO‘PM;' SEND TO PATIENT******'* >
d. INSURANCE PLAN NAME OR PROGRAM NAME 10d. RESERVEQD FOR L USE . 1S THERE ANOTHER HEALTH BENEFIT PLAN?
DYES Sm Iryes. wnmwoumonhmsld. .
READ BACK OF FOARM BEFORE COMPLE' & SIGNING THIS FORM. 13 msuneo*s OR AUTHORIZED PERSON'S SIGNATURE ! authorize i
12. PATIENT'S OR AUTHORIZED PERSON'S SIGNATURE | authorize (he refeasa of any medicat of other ink ) Y 0 the undersignad physician or suppier foe f
10 process this caim. ) iso raquest pay of o sither 1o mysai or [a Ihe party who accepls assignment s‘mga‘mmb‘w *
below.
SIGNATURE ON FILE 12/28/92 SIGNATURE ON FILE H
SIGNED DATE SIGNED : b
T —
t4, DATI RRENT: u.Lness iFirst rmuo-m OR 15. IF PATIENT HAS HAD SAME OR smw ILLNESS. | 18. DATES PATIENT UNABLE TO WORK IN CURRENT OCCUPATION
» oAEOFcunE w £ FIRST DATE MM MM DD ¥Y MM 00 Yy A
l g 2% g pascumcvcwm * FROM TO i
17. NAM| FERRING PHYSICIAN omen souact 17a. 1.0. NUMBER OF REFERRING PHYSICIAN 18 HOSM:'A‘LIZATDI%N mn;%s RELATED TO cm‘atw D%ERvn:ves :
RN ey Lgom, FAom o '
19. RESERVED FOR LOCAL USE 20. OUTSIDE LAB? S CHARGES

466 o

L . 23. PAIOA AUTHORIZATION NUWBER _'

2.1 e 4 + — :
{24 A B C o] 5 E [ QAGVSI HD ] J K g
! DATE{S) OF SERVH! Place § Type | PROCEODURES. §EEVICES. OR SUPPLIES DIAGNOSIS RESERVED FOR <
" s.;;. v ce,o% N R - Gircumsancas) =5 scuaraes | OF \Famrl ey fcoa | LocaLuse g
12 28 9 3] 1 9920 ~ 1 92 o0 €
- I 2

12 28 93 3 A 71020 1 58 @0 1 i

! l &

12 28 92 3 $ 36415 1 S @ 1 ie
VG

. i ‘e
12 28 92 A 5 80019 1 32 00 1 =
| =
12 28 93 3 5 85024 1 25 00 1 &
- B >
; N &

25 FEDERAL TAX 1.0, NUMBER SSN EIN 26. PATIENT'S AGCOUNT NO. 27. pgcswaf ASSIGNME NT? |28, TOTAL CHARGE lzs. AMOUNT PAID 30. BALANCE OUE f

621468260 x 91843119¢ 2| 212 005 QYA opn |  Prao aa

3t mNS&%EO%FGZESSI%:hESGR IfEL:T';k‘LESa 32. NAME AND ADDRESS OF FACLLITY MERE;&\R\;IICES WERE |32, PHYSICIAN'S, sgmsn 39,,!”5 eﬁzlb pcaess, 2P CODE } :

it Certity INat the stalements on (he reverse
20ply 10 this bl and are mace a dart thereof.)

SAMUEL T. VERZOSA

recegt endand)
MDD e0cee

5134 STAGE RD SUITE 300
MEMPHIS, TN 38134

Pix i Gaps

BARTLETT-RALEIGH INTERNAL MED

SGMED 1/11/93 oare

ARPECUEN 2 MMN CFL e Aapngrue

l STDUIAE oo

P A e mmis e o m mt e

Vel I G —
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N
w_mmir PATIENT/ADMISSIO | 930111 mFEMMc Nt‘)‘.";?a_\
ummnm You A ' : attacdment 4
TIENT NAME ERQB??B:?" AGE | RS |MS UNIT NUMBER REFERRING PHYSICIAN 000000 Mm??.‘;
nans NONALD L M3 HMH {14620%33-001 | N0 REFER. DR. E-3%44202~¢
IRSONAL PHYSICIAN lEMER. RM. CHG. M&S SUPPLIE? PHYSICIAN FEE' . OTHER Cmm]ES AMOUNT PAID
OME n L : : ! ! :
ACODENT_ POUICE AM{FAMLY NOTEFIEQ DATE.N - LIRS |
o | R . - Y
{7G. OR. HOUSE STAFF ADMITTING PHYSICIAN (INITIAL LAST) J oaEour T o
R N CARR M .
LERGES BROUGHT BY AMB. NO. WA 2

04 PRIVATE

VEHICLE

BIFF BR‘EATHIHF/INHHL ED C‘HFHTC‘AL

PATIENT PHONE

SPOSINON AND
STRUCTION TO PATIEENT

| SEND COPY OF CHART WATH PATIENT -7
| DONE

ETURN OR SEE DAL IMMEDMTELY IF WORSENS. OR IF NO BETTER IN HOURS.

CONDITION ON DISCHARGE / TRANSFER ROOM # .

0] oooo 0 sanseactoRy [0 semous [0 CRMICAL

P et
URSE'S SIGNATURE) IHOUSE STWVF PHYSICAN'S SIGNATURE)

|m,e RG. PHYSICAN'S SICNATURE)

IATTENOING PHYSICIAN'S SIGMATURE}
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T HC/yy 4 28583 R B
EASTLUIE / Raleren - S -
Inteing HEDICINE pp -

- ”Rﬂ“ r“ “«l’t ..' . .

PURCHA, HS!GNHEHE

&mu.rwwmam-m- the [ CUSTOM,

L Do e e

1228 WP ""-@8% 1
Ar DZ/Q‘VWZ &

- Receipt

RECEWED FROM . o AL ,U‘-;/,\, DOLLA
| St
- FOR RENT
~ FOR - , 5 TV
- Cudt cod o
4o7¢ . ud

Go v < ACCOUNT HETE {
| evwent T .1_!4.".l|r.l.{_; & |
" e

BALANGE OUE [

G I\'CL‘-.!)‘;‘. F:ﬁom ) o~ ed
Copy oF - Raleigh Tndernal M
Bartle M. D.
S ael T. L)-(r‘LOJ"’\i
PSNE TN

o1 371-020 )

Faad 4'1"9’
< : ' Hea \th Thsurance Clarmm Ferm Shews '
Their <

’ wt, :
T i ol ok et
We ,ac--l"’k = -
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NALC Health Benefit p|a"f1 - u'M FORM FOR UNASSIGNED BILLS
‘ 20547 Wavoﬂy Court, Ashburn, Vlrglnla 22093 g .,,_,u,;,. ey HSES{‘GI'?(M? g’e‘ p?ld ?o _membe')
(703) 729-4677 2| STATEMENT OF MEMBER SR e T IR PNt -
L C o Commmmmdmupammmmmmmmemwmm o R
(O CHECXBOX IF CHANGE OF ADDRESS - ey ST P e ¥
. MEMBERINFORMATION ~~ =™ "|2. = "™ ""PATIENT ,NFORMAT‘ON S
’ ‘?---~P-¢ R T .

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER ..

3 ‘.‘»’,:‘f.-.'- L Ve ""“'

ewu.ommsmms ACTIVE BL

R “_PAnENT__GODE -[Eﬂ .
) YN LY T e

TANNUTPANT O

“‘“‘DohuL L Adamc D -05=49
BATE OF BT
L1880 War ner l)r' oy mﬂ}&e o

M e pohit TV ?!27 i N

TELRPHONE (OAYTME) qol 7 =% 3332 WARITAL STATUS oo X swaE O ovord O
Ara charges related to - YES No Ifyos.gwe T e o - meemeeee -
orcovoredby R IS -‘L___...._, e e
3. Workers Componsaﬁon El q Dateofaacadem dlagnosuandcomponsmonclalm# iy

5. Medicaro

/ ‘n\r_bx_d_‘cmn_ap_m%m.ﬂés_lzﬂh Mo,

% o Dam,placoanddtagnosis 142_/_25/_?2_ I3

)

: ,(\S lf yes, | msuraﬁco eo:ﬁpany‘s name and addnis Wi

e ——————

PRI Sl

E] qL Médicare ldannﬂcation Number

e

UL T Effective data PaﬂA

..‘...m,.,_...;:._] “tede ")PanB T

6. Other group medical /
dentalcoverage . -

Name of person to whom Issued

3 ﬁ " i yes, is Insurance lssued thmughadmompbymam? YES L'l NO O3
.. Is this an HMO policy? ..YES O NO | 0 S

Flolatlonship to pallant

Nama of organization or employser through which obtained
HOSPITAL OR MEDICAL msunmee ‘Name and address of other | msuunco company

bdamcovandb;m—faﬂtwmm? YESDNO# nudmm:y(wogam? vss‘gmou ?

4SS Ca hQumn;-

. Canoollaﬁon date_] _:Lﬁf‘-. {5}

C smro:wu FamTyD

B-.rh:c..l. ar

7 Canceliationdate____'/ ___/

) N Eﬁoctive data - A —
v Polio/ » '
DENTAL INSURANCE: Nama and addrass oi othor ansuran&e éompany
Effective date Y A
POECY # e oo -

i SefOnly 1 Family O

I authorize any hokler of medical or other related information to roloaso to NALC Hoalh Bonsm Plan any lnforma’hon in regard to mysell

~ormy family necessary for processing this or any related claim.

e B A

-

~ 7

'ssignatore - - - o

ansxﬁ-m(pnm 7

1 cartify that the above information is correct, that the enclosed expenses were incurved
| am a member in good standing of NALC. . . _

1-/18-93
Date

for the named patient, and th

D aaeld

's signature

-3

»

WARNING: Anyintentional false statement or wiliful
msreproumaﬂonrdaﬁvotoﬂudaimu aviolation
of the law punishable by a fine, imprisonment or

both (18 U.S.C. Section 1341 and Tite 5 U.S.C.)

2 -

CF-t t1®

> e

' /pm,h,is.,;_qz,_c%

{1-%an (a37-9777

97\ lAstc-\} L%A

/‘16‘?3



930111QN0667
R CLAIM FORM FOR UNASSIGNED BILLS .~ attachment 4

5y e
iPtewi wt2

" NOTE: When fling claims for doctor, laboratory, x-ray, durable medical equipment, eic. expanses, attach fully itemized billa. Be sure the diagnosis, date
and description of setvice, paient’s name and dnrgo for each servica mndncahdonalbﬂh Enter total at bottom.

.—-s.”!t.

Thﬂmwi!mptwchmtummbhpmvdoshmmbmmm i e by e T
_ Ifam\fmmsurarucnmpanynprmarynnﬁsohm hwoxptamﬁonofpamontbmms:bombdodhnadlbinwbmmd

3l AT

. PRESCRIPTION DRUGS AND IlEDlCINES Usa ONLYﬁur prasulpnon dmgund medicines. List each prescription ona separate fine andcompleb each
enh.um. ATTACH DRUG BILLS SHOWING WORIA’I‘IQN LISTED BELOW.

o | mxwumeen NAE OF DRUG oo ‘J-'Q' ¢~ DIAGNOSIS JLLNESS TREATED) CHARGES
A §

12225-94] Methadibt Hosa Nacih ER. Carr fn.-.)mmz\._,,g__mj_ Yoiar

z N\ R S I e <1 log

( NS NS SRR T W ZIFY

\ \’—F ;..‘;\ “_A UQ\\FQ.‘.M\,.- b BAY )

D) ' RN I R oot 4 iso

‘ ™\ J . ° -
J2-AS-9A M e mphit Badialagienl ol Corr oo
1A-2 8~ : ‘ o , ST . Nerzasal O.0. 97203 i
[ 4 ' 7

an
oaQ
R g 7 Ak {dr\\eL Yorayv -T\OR0 SEioo

C ‘ e e ps\ \)‘-'A,Q!M--l...,-e Zyls | S:ion
: B R o N 7| GRAATE “gontn XN on

P _ D DA FICS I PSR S HCAN "‘) BV *C_F:L’_ e < ARy 29100

| A~2S = € 523135 EryHhibayciin | v - Wdle J2gt g1i29

ek - remtaa bl e e i

[ . Y ARV ISR AR ¢ Ir;:,_,:e._-,l;‘ _._'. ) \
1 A-28-92 1 C S22 Notuse Liging, SIS \ 1209

ST TS e .
'WMHHmme I
£ons COYIMETOM PINIM 302-9237 & , R
"!'f.‘-!-!.[b 'f\ ' Tl o .
DONALD L ADAMS
—_— " "!'.:7'.'.'.3'3“?[3& WMER o
£ TN 3533322 ) IR
—MXNQ 5231350 CamR N
MEICATION ERYTHRCMYCIN 290ME TaALRS e
A ABEDT T~FO3G*00074~63d4=53 (1 | on | . a
OTY  niy REFIL oy tAPH T}/ MR --
ol o me, 508 a.x6 eua
W 1ztpresns. The Pharmacy America Trusts - - .
TITA r_:'.sw 7oy prelm agzeenar - '
— rr‘]v- ,!-‘ :}
' DONALD ADAMS
—— N AR —
S WEMPHIS reoRSaensez & L |-
RXNQ. (52313600 CARES
vemeanow L TLGE LIRULT
Gt SEEEE DAEL-LE
Qrty ' R v -
oaTE ", i s e T
o ' TOTALDRUGS §| QD (pi 38
P TOTAL ALL OTHER CHARGES $| WY i< D)

ToTAL 8| «ridi AR
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3485 NEW COVINGTON P 4056 attachment 4

MEMPHIS TS 38128-0000
‘ g INSURANCE PENDING:

‘ll"!lllllllI"llll"Ill‘lll“ll"lll“Illlililn“
DONALD L ADAMS .
1780 WARNER AVE

MEMPHIS TN 38127-1335

NATL ASSOC OF LETTER CARR

MAKE CHECKSMETHOD IST HOSPITAL Lgﬂg&gg‘e 5 -
pavasLe anp P <O« BOX 1000, DEPT. 97 :

| ACCOUNT NO, PATIENT NAME ADMISSION DATE | DISCHARGE DATE |STATEMENT DATE[ AMOUNT DUE DUE DATE I
|LER23798234 DONALD L ADAMS 12/25/92%2/25/92[2/29/92 251.50 01/23/93 ’

A PLEASE DETACH UPPER PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT A PAGE 1 OF 1

THIS IS A STATEMENT OF YOUR ACCOUNT. RETAIN THIS PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.
CHARGES OR PAYMENTS RECEIVED AFTER THE STATEMENT DATE WiLL APPEAR ON YOUR NEXT STATEMENT.
ey

m “m

ACCOUNT NO. PATIENT NAME ADMISSION DATE | DISCHARGE DATE |STATEMENT OATE| AMOUNT DUE | DUE DATE
LER23798234 DONALD L ADAMS 12/25/9212/25/92?2/29/92 251.50 D1/23/93

DATE HOSPITAL CODE DESCRIPTION . B AMOUNT

12/25/92 000089 HEST PA & LATERAL 65.50
12/25/92 |000682 EMOGRAM 51.00
12/25/92 000783 BLOOD GAS/ART 80.00
12/25/92 (013567 MERGENCY RM LEVEL 11 46.00
12/25/92 027883 VENIPUNCTURE 4.50
12/25/92 027883 'VEN I PUNCTURE 4,50

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL

PATIENT ACCOUNTING @ 726-8375 (MON-FRI 9:00AM - 4:00PM) TOTAL 251.50
OR VISIT US AT 1211 UNION AVE,SUITE 500.PLEASE KEEP THIS

STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS. INSURANCES, IF SHOWN ABOVE, NEURANCE .00
HAVE BEEN BILLED. YOUR AMOUNT DUE AND DUE DATE ARE ALSO bbbl

L

SHOWN ABOVE. THANK YOU FOR ALLOWING US TO SERVE YOU. 251.50

s

29
Eth e IR

METHODIST —— = e N —

&
z

2




AETICAL ZETCAD:

: 930111ca10667 T ok
e Pt ()

+ ERZ379824%5 A rsIms UNT NMBER ,"E‘E“W"'“W 000000 R
ALt C 47 hnb | 471187-002 |Np ReFer. ao E-Fo\a4n s
P P, e g0 (MessieiEs 3 T il o
VERZDSA Anin sonar —-— : ; ; f
Foss ) oate LocAnoN POLCE ALY NOTRED + N OEN, o

[rry . 4 " {5

E !
MERG. DR )
UR_M _CARR
IKDA TR

DIFF BREATHING/IMHALED CHEmMICAL , ' )
3 L Z
= P 77 2 /, e 4 b { 42 4 § d;&/’j[ -'//{117;‘&/, '360 ‘*)o 142 r.;
K L A , ¥ ~ ')
Ol - {4 Mot /4 A L2




$301110CN0667

. " attachment 4 |
ER 23798245 00471187-002 METHODIST -
ADANS, DONALD C 2 017 W METOOR! HEALTH Sy
DR. ST VERZOSA 0015482 . We Know What A Miradle You Are
. :Zgg":gnutsrcn 18725/ EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ROOM NUMBER 5~
? MEDICATIONS, ; 1
TME| BP J T | P [R EQUIPMENT, & LABORATORY - - OBSERVATIONS 10
1300 '5d/1° ":j_{_é ad Allb?,:;r— ’Q{ ¥ ’:‘ 17 4 u{/m amb B LK
. b Meals - .. |1z \%/D ﬁ/'#'a"/ofy 5%;}__
Eska it <R 4 ki c/o‘zzr;'css’ fa«qh’ 4‘-4;%1
m/diso Z. Vé(.‘)l{ 2
Py Sxposed _Ho_ Jeatheo
ﬁro{chérné POF  Stetes
Srrokes - fgeel wee 3 ng n &
' Svall _room — tohae &
lathey cout  bacl st
bz freads) N
1 L por_z {4//:, '
2n __allemg} H Sake Az
ir s'm'f'dc""bn _ <oLghs
6:/5&4«1( &) ()&:/‘o:’c,
Pulstoxipeder 96 % ESsemticf roze’ ’@%
| P——
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/5610 ! b < . .
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65 UNION AVE ' DRECTOR OF LABORN!
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s (BEDR 17130 _12/25/92. )
2 Know What A Mirade You Are ) . 57
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: . 3 attachment 4
X-RAY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY: ™ <
MEMPHIS RADIOLOGICAL PROFESSIONAL CORP MENT OF RADICLOGY
C1CICT
23798245 00471187 16-72-74 North Radiology ER \/
ADAMS, DONALD C. Age 17 WM
Sam T. Verzo=za M.D.
12-25-92 CHEST, TWO VIEWS: Heart size is normal. There are

prominent interstitial markings noted throughout both lung
fields prasent, and the possgibility of an interstitial
Pheumonitic cannot be excluded from this examination. No
discrete focal infiltrate is seen. -

Roy Kulp M.D./cv
Printed: 12/26/92 09:46

cc: Sam T. Verzosa M.D.
FAX # 3719317

METHODIST. -

W METMOCSN HORPTIALS OF MEMPMS
W Knoeo What A Miracle You Are
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attachment 4

, ACGOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT DUE 1

wm»qmsmz« MEMPHIS RADIOLOGICAL PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 14y 10 No. 62-0855738
1211 Union Ave., Suite 350 P.O. Box 42047 Memphis, TN 39174-2047 Tt (901) 7261620 p3gee. g oo
ACCOUNT NUMBER PATIENT NA F ENDERED! |
TIENT NAME ACILITY WHERE SERVICES RENDERED " Detach & Return STATEMENT DATE
T ) SO 1 Gl MENRISIST HURTH with Payment M/38.050
DATE DESCRIPTION : AMOUNT PATIENT NAME
1200000 VDL - b i LATERL . ‘ o CONALD ¢ obr
$27%/92 COMMERTTAL JHS FILED/ZMALL HEALYH BENEFIT PHYSICIANS
: ) HOLLIS K. HALFORD, JR. WILLIAM E. ROUTT, JR.
(53 R WILLIAM E. LONG , RICHARD G. BATES
ML JOHN M. DOBSON FRANK D. PARKS
' JERRY W, GRISE ROBERT R. YARBROUGH
JON C. JENKINS TOMMY 8. FOWLER
ROBERAT L. COCKROFY HOLUIS H, HALFORD, T
ROBERT £. LASTER, JR. MARK W, WEATHERLY
EDWARD H. MABRY, JR, A. MICHAEL FLEMING
JAMES W. BOALS JAMES R, MITCHUM
ROY KULP, JR. M. TERESA BAOOKS
ALVIN J. WEBER, 111 MICHAEL A. LEMM)
DAVIS D. MOSER* DALE E. KANSEN, JA
BRCEY R, SHELTON LINDA K. COX
RADIOLOGISTS FOR:

Il you have temitted wilhin the lasl 10 days, please dlsregard this statement. -

METHOOIST CENTAAL HOSPITAL  GERMANTOWN COMMUNITY HOGPITAL
METHOOIST NORTH HOSPITAL (METHODIST EAST}
METHODIAT SOUTH HOSPITAL  EASTWOOD HOSPITAL

REMIT PAYMENT TO:
MEMPHIS RADIOLOGICAL, P.C.

"___RESPONSIBLE PARTY INFORMATION _

STATEMENT DATE

DIAGNOSIS CODE | LOCATION

TOTAL CHARGES

AMOUNT PAID

TIALATICE 0L

1.°44/53

S (L &

S

2100

23758245
DONALY L ADaMG:
$780 WAk

MEMENITIE Vi

-
PR

SBLET- 1038
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o attachment 4 '
. = - "PATIENT AFTERCARE SHEET =
ORARUY -
IOl -
' E R ‘o « W Ll ]
road 198245 00e71107m00p " Imars  pameT ArTERCHR sHeer
OR, sT , 2 017 The treatment you received in the Emergency Dept is an
1780 HAXS?%OSA 001942 emergency treatment only. It Is your responsibility to see your
& MENPH TS AVE physician for follow-up and continuing care. You must make ary
i_- GFENE CcTIORd: £ g g/ 25,92 . appointments and necessary arrangements yourself and take
. —~934423~, i this form with you to your doctor.
« ——— NO weight bearing. :
— - Elavate affected extremity as much as possible for, days.
—— lce pack to affected area intermittently for. ays. )
———— Walch for excessive sweliing, numbness, or bluish coloration of fingers or toes.
—— You have been referred “to Dr. I __for follow-up care. Make an appointment to see your physician

in days. .
— An x-ray was performed and a prefiminary interpretation was made. The final report will be made by the Radiologiat. If

any significant changes are made, you will be notified at the telephone number you listed.

——— Rewrap ace bandage if too tight or koose. Rewrap at least once daily.
The prescription you received contains a substance that may make you drowsy. Do not drive or drink alcohol while taking
this medication. ‘ -

——— The prescription you received containe a substance that tends to upset your stomach. Do not take medication on  an empty
. stomach. -

—— Alaboratory test requiring several days for completion was performed. The results will be forwarded to your doctor.
You may be excused from work or school for ———_(not to exceed 24 hours). For time beyond this period, approval
must be obtained from your private physician or company physician.
—~—— You may return to work or school today.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CARE FOR SUTURES:

" e {1) Make an appointment to see your doctor on
(2) Keep stitches clean & dry.
{3) Watch for infection. See your doctor if redness, swelling, or drainage develops.
(4) I you return to ER for suture remaval, you must bring this form and come between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 11:00 am.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CARE FOLLOWING HEAD INJURY: ’ -

— (1) Eat lightly for twenty-four hours. No sedatives or alcoholic drinks. -
(2) Awake patient every two (2} hours for the next twelve {12) hours. )
(3) If any of the following symptoma occur, contact your doctor immediately. If you are unable to reach your physician, return
to the Emergency Department for assistance. ' ’
A Inability to arouse or awaken patient.
8. Inability to move arms and legs equally.
C. Vomiting, convulsions, mental confusion, restiessness, double vision, blurred vision, drainage of blood or clear fiquid
from nose or ears. -
D. Severe headache unrelieved by medication.

@ Prescriptions received

—— Meadication received in ER

DISCHARGE IMPRESSION Oronchitis / .
OTHER INSTRUCTIONS: T\»}/eao/ gf Y° Sor Jeag / _Mls a5 ieedor
Kt N g Get orss. // lbry - Ype  wiH  Dr
Verzezon anJgj 2 '

hours or, if you become worse at any'tikne, contact your physician right away. if unable

—— It you are not much improved in
to reach your physician, return to the emergency department.

l understand these instructions and accept them: MM/ hRE

N ARV, | ‘

-
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06 Mo” SEND TO PATIENT*w**»wewswwxx 9509 attachment 4 c
e PLEASE FORWARD THIS CLAIM TO g
ADEA YOUR INDIVIDUAL INSURANCE 3
CARRIER***THANK YOU™ (3]

pca  ACTP# 0040641 ARC534 P co  oHEALTH INSURANCE CLAIM FORM 5064s vy
1 MEDICARE MEDICAID CHAMPUS CHAMPVA GROUP FECA OTHER) 12. INSURED'S 1.0. NUMBER {FOR PAOGRAM IN ITEM 1, - | 3~

i {Sponsor's SSN) (VA Fie # D '}Eﬁ'&’:foﬁm QB%(S%NGD;QOJ ‘ 410861396 . ;

2. PATIENT'S NAME (Last Nama, Firs; Name. Middie iial) 3. PATIENT S BWRTH DATE o 4 INSURED'S NAGE (L8t Name. First Hame. Midd (rah :
AQAMS DONALD o .8 14 A VIR SR ADAMS DONALD [_, |

= PATIENT'S ADDRESS (No.. Swreet; &. PATIENT RELATIONSHIP TO INSURED ? INSURED'S ADDRESS [No.. Sueen ,
1780 WARNER DR Sen ] %opouse[ | cwx Otherd 1780 WARNER DR !

Iy STATE | 8 PATIENT STATUS 13 STATE -

' MEMPHIS TR sogel [Xuamed ] omer [ MEMPHIS TN fg
; 2P CODE TELEPHONE (Inciuge Area Code) . 2P SODE i TELEPHONE {INCLUDE AREA CODE; I g
{38127 ( 90 353-3332 ‘“"“"‘%Eﬂ;&"’."[} e | 38127 ‘ ( 9ed 353-3332 I
;?'E‘m:rs NAME (Lasi Nama, First Name. Whodie imiial) 76,75 PATIEN TTION RELATED TO: 11 INSURED S POLICY GROU= OR E;mir'—————-—-; &
; 322 la
{'a. OTHER INSURED'S POLICY OR GROUP NUMBER 2. EMPLOYMENT? (CURRENT OR PREVIOUS) | 2 INSURE DS DATE OF 8l SEx %’
? 0w % P53 Mhyy wTx T 13
| b. OTHER INSURED'S DATE OF BIRTH SEX 5, AUTO ACCIDENT? PLACE (Swae) [0, EMPLOVER'S NAME OF SCHOGL NAME b
f MM DD . YY ] f Ows [ 2
: ¢. EMPLOYER'S NAME OR SCHOOL NAME ¢. OTHER ACCIDENT?, . €. INSURANCE PLAM NAME OR PROGRAM NAME =
; Lo ASen : AL 1z
; Wres X [0 Sawy | SEND To pATIENT****"**-C?--*;g
0. INSURANCE PLAN NAME OR PROGRAM NAME 100. RESERVED FOR LOCAL USE 0. 1S THERE ANOTHER HEALTH BENEFIT PLAN? B~

L] ___'rxx) H yes rewm 1o and compiete tem 9'a-g.

READ BACK OF FORM BEFORE COMPLETING & SIGNING THIS FORM.
12. PATIENT'S OR AUTHORIZED PERSON'S SIGNATURE 1 authorize ihe releass of any medical or other informalion necassacy
10 Srocess s clm. | 2is0 raquest paymeni of government beneits ither 10 mysal! or 1o Ihe party who accapts assignment

13. INSURED'S OR AUTHORIZED SERSON'S SIGNATURE 1 autnonze
Oaymenl of medical CaNeMS to INe UNAersiNed physician o Suppler lor
services gescrbed below ’

| bow. SIGNATURE ON FILE SIGNATURE ON FILE
| sieNED OATE SIGNED e
14. DATE OF CUARENT: ILLNESS (Frrst 3 )} OR 15. IF PATIENT HAS HAD SAME OR SIMILAR LLNESS. | 16. paTES PATIENT UNABLE YO WORK IN CURRENT OCCUPATION
YY INJURY {; GIVEFIRSTDATE MM - DD  YY MM 2] Yy (¢]3] Yy T
UL 2 92 CraliEsy ' FROM 13.90p-92 T
7. NAME OF REFERRING PHYSICIAN OR OTHER SOURCE 17a. 1.0. NUMBER OF REFERRING PHYSICIAN 18. HOSPITALIZATION DATES RELATED TO CURRENY SERVICES
. & m o MM DD YY MM DD YY
M e the s o rd FROM TO
19. RESEAVED FOR LOCAL US| 20. QUTSICE LAB"? § CHARGES
Ors o | :
21. DIAGNOSIS OR NATURE OF ILLNESS OR INJURY. {RELATE ITEMS 1,23 0R 4 TO ITEM 24E BY LINE} ———1 22. MEDICAID RESUBMISSION CRIGINAL REF NO.
466 © \ '
e e 23 PAIOA AUTHORIZATION NUMSER
2.1 .+ — 41 .
24, 4 8 [+] [+) E £ ;D G - H T'L ] J K g
DATE(S) OF SERVIC Place | Type (PROCEOURES. SERVICES. OA SUFPLIES DIAGNOSIS DAY L RESEAVED FOR Q
- Ero‘; yele 2 g o (Explain Unusual Creumsiances) copE scuarces | OR 1FamW| emg | coe | LocaL use *'g‘
12 28 9 3| 1 99203 1 92 0@ i 5
™
| Z
12 28 93 3 A 7102 1 58 09 l x
S
) ' a
12 28 92 ' 3 $ 36418 1 8 oJ 1 g
| 2]
! o
12 28 92 Al . & 80019 1 32 00 1 o
' ‘ | 3
, : . g
>
s - f X
. . ' o
3. FEDERAL TAX 1.D. NUMBER SSN EIN ' 26. PATIENT'S ACCOUNT NO 7. AC%E& T cAmsgl.GO:.M‘E&:’ 2B. TOTAL CHARGE ‘29. AMOUNT PAIO 30. BALANGCE DUE
621468260 | eisaz2s17¢ . No s 187 045 )7 nn|slriev—ed
"~ SIGNATURE océr G::gxg;:é gg :E%mssn . raz gAE:'ug EA:E% Agonsss OF FACILITY WHE VICES WERE [33. PHYSICIAN'S. SORPQER S50 DUg) @DDRESS, 2P COOE
than h P '
(] cortty Tt Ine statemerte o 1he ravaras I fit oihar inan home o ace *Faik | BRRFLETT-RALEIGH INTERNAL MED
0Pl 10 8 O and 210 mbde 2 part haveot ©eceish 5134 STAGE RD SUITE 300 |
SAMUEL T. veazosn,ni. ‘TLY Y Cncfased. ] MEMPHIS,TN 38134 . E
INED 1/11/93 DATE ! PINE GRPe O
IAPRROVED BY AMA COUNCIL ON MEDIGAL SERVICE 8/88) PLEASE FRINT OR TYPE 2o/ PO i v 20 e 1502

R7¢1 A" A
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. . attachment 4
'NALC Health Benefit Plan “CL'@M FORM FOR UNASSIGNED BILLS
20547 Wavasrly Court, Ashburn, Virginia 22083 - ’ (Benef'ts wm be pald to member)
osy T2t STATEMENTOFMEMBER =~

. W& Complele in full and use separate form lfor each patient and each calendar yesr <&M
[3 CHECK BOX IFCHANGE OF ACORESS Lo F e T S L

1. MEMBER INFORMATION 2. PATIENT INFORMATION
' SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER : ’ ' o

ML |—[1 12 |j|§2| | ....‘..__._._.,U;.-.f’;;\TIENTCODE

EMPLOYMENT STATUS: ACTVE & ANNUMANY O BUHVIVDRANHJ[TANT D

"™ Donatd L. Alams WLM_CAL%L_%M___
ADORESS DATE OF BIRTH

1780 Warner D : Ao\ £ LTy A

oy STATE RELATIONSHIP YO MEMBER
o : S an

w»
mohie T 28127
TELEPHONE (DAYTIME) q O( . ’% q 3~333‘Q umnugrans MARRIED O sua..eﬁx OIVOARCED [)

Are charges related to YES NO ffyes, gwe -
or covered by: . . )
3. Workers' Compensation [ sﬁ Dateafaccident, dlagmsisandcompensatbnclam# / /

’ L _Th P (o™,
4. Accidemal Injury ! O Date, placeanddiagnosis 12 125,932 : L o
. -]

. M@%&Wﬂ@qhm.
,\,ost-‘ / Is claim coversd by no-fauit auto insurance? YES C1NOCI mmmhmy(wogaﬁon)?vessquoc? ~

WV - »'M yes, Insurance company'’s name and addross
g - e “{ Fn e ' o 2 :
5. Medicare <" 'n f Medicara identif S N awney (nyerde
Effective date: Part A S J__ " PatB A /L“g:'
6. Other group medical / 0o ¥ ~ Hyes, is insurance issued through active empioyment? YES O NO O S%41-2S (|
dental coverage Isthisan HMOpolicy? YES O NO O . .
Name of person to whom issued ‘ Relationship to patient Colicd
Name of organization or employer through which obtained : 4.8, Conscinae.
HOSPITAL OR MEDICAL INSURANCE: Name and address of other insuran;company ' /pr\ adiect S
‘ 1=800 -28-277)
Effectivedate -/ /_ _Cancaliation date, | Top 4 6]
Policy #____~ Seff Only O Family O on L, l._m,,\_r Low i
DENTAL INSURANCE: Name and address of other insuranca company Protectam
N—
Effective date / /______ Cancellation date fo

Policy # ' : " SeOnly @ Family 3

t authorize any holder of medical or other ralated information to release to NALC Health Benefit Plan any information in regard to myself

or my tamily necessary fgr p this or any relatad claim.
gafm"zz o JZ: [-/8-93 JA,“ C . Adgmn [-18-93
‘s signature Date - Patient’s signature (parent, i minor; Date

[ cartify that the above information is corract, that the enclosed expenses wereincumed | \wa pNING: Anyintentional false statement or willful

for the named patient, that | am a membar in good standing of NALC. misrepresentation relativeto this claimis aviolation
alw dﬁwl‘ [~/79 -9 3 of the law punishable by a fine, imprisonment or

Member's stynam Date both. (18 U.S.C. Section 1341 and Title 5 U.5.C.)

GE-1 1191

G e



L _ CLAIM FORM FOR UNASSIGNED BILLS

93011 1CCNO667
~attachment 4

and description of service, palient's name and charge for each

OTE: Whe claims for doctor, labora x«ay.dmbbmda!eqdpmom.ob expensas, attach fully Hemized biils. Besuro the diagnosis, dats
N — o samlsndimhdonalhus. Enurmalatbomm .

mFlanwnuaceeptanychimhmwhmprovidaﬂuwmmfonnaﬁcn .
lfamtnrhwmconmnyspmwyon Ihsciaim Ihoinxphmlonofpaymmbrmmbomwdforeachbiwmm

ol

" PRESCRIPTION DRUGS AND MEDICINES Use ONLY for prescription drugs and medicines. Ustem prosaiphononasepamh I‘ne and complate each
column ATTACH DRUG BILLS SHOWING INFORMATION LISTED BELOW.

&/ Paid b,

DATE OF PRESCRENG
PURCHASE | RXNUMBER NAME OF DRUG PHYSICIAN umnggsqa}rlfg‘,ssmmm CHARGES :!
'l‘lS‘i; Me M did Nnn“"\ uasg'& [.n’f'(" RI‘E..-LJ P/QL.-\« M, § LI(A Qn ‘}
o~ \ o utn.. &5 (082 Sl 0 4
( F \ - Riaad b—ﬁ_/ﬂr‘f‘ 1583 ):fle) oo) +
£
\ \ \ N Uthi'._nuhf 'L(.n: 27882 & ion
A \ AN Dot porackimn 278%3 | 4 ien
J \ , N\ JChest 20at ol 29 Sisq
12-2.¥-9 dSaniel 1 Ueraben 99202 ?f':‘fe °\9\m
{ Ti020 "“‘-"ZA). 5% (00
-/ B3QHLS Sempridim| S m:l
2 L _£0013 _Smac__ | 32 iog
y mfb—qa C..SDJ 133 Ef“;!‘l‘h%\ltc.l‘h (.O_rr\ - &ﬁnnfl\\"-ﬁfﬁ/_gn_‘glv M:;:“‘ ? 3ﬁ_
1325 |ccadiny e Coary- N TR A L2 o
—_— S a
.‘!lh@m'nuﬂumuqhmh'l‘m -
_— e ———————
Z726 COVINGTON Rivfm.ago-soay L
— !-mt-jus TH |
DONALD ADAMS
M m“grgri?‘emm YN mms-zage  (
Mo CS5231330h capg | FFI-EAAR .
— MeDrcATOn T R T RR O NEIM 250G Taps - =
ARBOTT~ FO 800074430853 |
_— 9 .
e 40 FERL oy ey 17 R
—— T o eznShEH gmw Eua
I I
— .wmmemmmms — L
m
2225 COVINGTON pIkfM ago-soae L
—_ DONALD C ADA ;
- 1780 wg_? E‘? i
M MERPHTS TH A= weiaan -
RXNQ. C52313408 roamn :
o eeeanon URDTLEE L Talith ;
_ ) WITRT- LRI
ary = cAeAL Y ;_nm }p:"‘: e
T DATE LETe . t.::‘f.- ’ 12,59 pr, nhy -
o r O TOTAL ORUGS §| 2 0 (4K -
“_ TOTAL ALL OTHER CHARGES ${ &}(»9 (<P
TOTAL S| 4Q9 9@
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METHODIST NORTH attachment 4

-

3968 NEW COVINGTON PIKE

MEMFHIS TN 38128
_ INSURANCE FENDING:
DONALD L ADAMS NATIONAL ASSAC LETTER cAk
1780 WARNER AVE
MEMFHIS TH 38127-1335
METHODIST MNORTH :
MAKE CHECKS F'. 0. BOX 1806, DERT. 97 ENCLOSED |
PAVABLE AND MEMRPHIS TH 38148 - @997 L
MAIL TO: : .
ACCOUNT NO. PATIENT NAME ADMISSION DATE | DISCHARGE DATE |STATEMENT DATE] AMOUNT DUE DUE DATE
[ERE.B?‘SBE"’S DONALD C ADANMS 12/725/9@12/25/9881/66/33 9.006

ACCOUNT NO. | -~ slioysiitt PATIENT NAME * 35308 e ADMISIION DATE | DISCHARGE DATE STATEMENT DATE| . AMOUNT DUE DUE DATE
I ER23738245 DONALD € ADAMS 13/25/9?12/85/9291/96/9b 8.00 ) J
i DATE i s ~-- - DESCRIPTION .. . - - , AMOUNT
128592 EMERGENCY 'RM LEVEL II 46.080
~1eas92 SHEMOGRAM .« o077 S1.08
182592 *BLOOD GAS/ART 7 . v 48.00
12532 "VENIPUNCTURE = = - S T 4,58
122592 27883 VENIPUNCTURE - .~ : 4.50
122592 as CHEST PA & LATERAL 65.50
1229932 6168 - NATIONAL RASSOC LETTER CAR .60
: TOTAL
FOR INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE CALL 251.50
PATIENT ACCOUNTINGE 726-8375 (MOM~FRI 9:88AM~4:005M) . ESTMAATED
INSURANCE = [
{SEE REVERSE) 251.56
e.an‘

AETHOD

PN — . —
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attachment 4

mwsevem.umm

signing as
mmummwman

and prosest is waived.

collection
further agres that due 1o
(&wimh&mmmnmudhw

paysble 10 the hospital 1n Mevnphie,
mhmmmbmmnwmmmn

“hﬁ.‘;eﬂddm
party.

T JunT MveER P wiih, [PHYSICAN NAME AND MWEER : : mm;
' 471187-002 12725792 ¢ r 1942 VERZ(OSA SAM T 12:25] 23798245
ENT NAME NICKNAME MC/SSN # DATE OF BIRTH AGE MsTTRS = [’ﬁ
ams DONALD CAREY 00~-00-0000 09/1471975 |17 S WM 1t [sup
GION CHURCH HOME PHONE
ITHER NQ FREF 201—-253-3250
INT ADORESS — LINE 1 PRTENT ADCRESS = LINE 2 = =
30 WARMER AVE MEMFHIS TN 381271435
OvER EMPLOYER'S ADDRESS e
JOEMNT UNK - - MEMPHIS -TN_ 00000 | 00
IPATION EMPLOYER'S PHONE [PREV. ADM. DATE PREVIOUS ADMISSION NAME
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AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF PATIENT INFORMATION
VIA TELEPHONE

TO: Peter A. Chyka, Pharm.D.
Executive Director
Southem Poison Center, Inc.
848 Adams Avenue
Memphis, TN 38103

You are hereby authorized to release to  the US Consumer Product
Safety Commission, Tennessee Agent: Janice Mitchell to
investigate incident. '

1
K(v 7~ /*C(&( T

the case data that involved the following person: __{ D¢ cd( 1 ./-lr,(f; ¥y
12 '15‘& > A T R j\(;\.c/. MS :

My relationship to the above person is checked below

0O Mother O Father Elmguarq'ian T s
O Self 5 other, please describe (& A DCaedlh /‘]C-Iﬁ"’”fb

v
,‘h--\&‘tg\.&.,r (.C'{’ K(,__»:u,:s_ A Cﬁ e :’;
4 f ,

Verbal authorization given by telephone on the following date: -

Signed"y s v (T j{ f%i' \(-LTJ‘(/'

Date | \l 2\ \ 93 30

For Poison Center Use
Date received_____ .

Case no.

7/1989
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. attachment #6

Diagram of Bedroom (where leather protector was sprayed)
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Exposure to $pray

leaves 27 people ill.

" By Jon Hamilton ™.~
%+ The Commercial Appest, |

B MRS

. Several members of a Mem-
- phis-area.ifamily - were : among
* dozéns yof spedple nationwide
“wha fell;ill oyer ‘the holidays
- after- .exXpos ‘2’ y-on

e ure 1o 2 Spra
{:éather protector, poison control
offimals said Tuesday.” -

ay. .
% Irene  Adams, 41, of Frayser
“said her husband, her son and a
“"niece were treated in the emer-
gency room- at Methodist Hospi-
tal North on Christmas Day after
-spendingtime in a room where a
leather coat had been sprayed
with the product. “They couldn’t
breathe when they came out of
. the room,":she, said. .
1-0n -Monday, :Wilsons .Suede
and Leather Co. in St. Louis
‘Park,, Minn., -recalled 270,000
cans of leather protector spray
from 600 stores it operates, in-
cluding several in Memphis.
The Southern Poison Control

Center in Memphis has con-’

firmed three local reports of ex-

posure to-the spray, said Dr. Pe-

ter Chyka, executive director of
the center. Through  Sunday
there were 27 confirmed reports
of iltness linked to the spray, he
said, adding that the number is
likely to rise as more poison

centers submit information. -
‘No consumeér has died. - -
.Poison ‘cbntro] centers ‘in-at
“]east . six ‘states ‘have received
* hundreds of calls sirice Christ-
mas ** from : people : reporting
- coughing,” pausea, shortness of
* breath and other flu-like symp-
toms after ‘exposure to the pro-
*duct. Wilsons said the problem
seems to be a petroleum-based
substance in ' new five-ounce
cans of its leather protectant.
- Chyka said the spray irritates
the lining of the lungs, causing
.the symptoms.’ i :
Carey Adams, 17, said he real-
ized something was wrong about
25 minutes after he left a room
in which the product had been

given as a Christmas gift..

My lunigs started hurting,” he
said. “Jt kept getting worse and
worse.” Adams said his father
and others who had been in the
room also began coughing. He
and his father are better, he
said, though they still cough and

_are congested. . © .l .

© Chyka said people who think

- they have been exposed to the

* spray or have questions should
‘call the Center at 528-6408. Wil-

_sons is encouraging consumers
who purchased the spray to re-
turn it for a full refund.

- _used to waterproof aleather coat.
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U.5. CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY CCMMISSION

AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF NAME

Thank you for assisting us in collecting information on 2 pot.ential
product safety problem. .Tne Consumer Product Safety Commission depends
on concermed people to share product safety infcrmation' wi-th us. We main-~
tain a record of this information, and use it to assist us in identifying
'and resolving product safety problems.

Wwe routinely forward this information to manufacturers and private

situation. We also give the information to others requesting information
about specific products. Manufacturers need the individual's name so that
they can obtain additional information on the product ot accident situation.

Would you please indicate on the bottom of this page whether you will
allow us to disclose your name. If you request that your name remain
confidential, we will of course, honor that request. After you have indi-
cated your preference, please sign your name and date the document on the
lines provided. -

17 You are hereby authorized to disclose my name and addres
1 7| with the . information collected on’ this-case. : -

™1 My identity is to remain confidential.

oS [- 3©-93

(Sighature} (Date)

u.S. GOYERMMENT PRINTING OFRCE: 1854—-0804-128

labelers to inform them of the involvement of their product in_an_accident . ..
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Photo #2: The leather
protector was sprayed in

a small bedroom which was
being used as the "smoking
room' for the family
members who smoked. Both
a 43 year old father and
his 17 year old son
became ill shortly after
entering the room.

930111CCNO667
attachment #1

Photo #1: This photo
shows the front panel of
the 5 oz. leather protector
which was used to spray a
leather coat on Christmas
morning, the day of the
incident.

.........
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Photo #3: This photo shows the markings on the
spray can which states "292," '

bottom of the 5 oz.




